Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 9:35 AM

To: Chris TAN (CNB)

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident
Hi Chris,

Thank you for your email.

We will forward acknowledgement to you once we received from third party.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris_TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 11:19 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Hsiao Tong

This is fine. We will also need some acknowledgement of receipt from the other party. Thanks.

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 10:19 AM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Hi Chris,
Kindly refer to the attached Invoice for our Disbursement Fee(LKK paid on behalf of CNB to third party).
Please advise if it is acceptable by your good office. If so, we will use it for all cases in future.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108
HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |

S(408933)

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 10:32 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Unclassified
Hi Asher

When submitting your invoice for this payment, please split into separate line items, and where applicable enter the
price BEFORE GST (such as for the repair cost), and mark that line as GST applicable. Thanks.

Chris Tan
Logistics Officer
Corporate Services Division



DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706

HOME TEAM &
» * TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢ ®

" One Home, One Team
. Building Our Future Together

For a Drug-Free Singapore X

Central Narcotics Bureau W cnb.gov.sg FB fb.com/CNB.DrugFreeSG IG Instagram.com/cnb.drugfreesg
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended addressee, you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is
an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Chris TAN (CNB)

Sent: Monday, 14 September 2020 9:13 AM

To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Unclassified
Hi Asher

Please proceed to make payment of S$1,492.75 to the other party and invoice us for it. Thanks.

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 4 July 2020 12:30 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Hi Chris,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that the above-mentioned case had been settled.

Enclose herewith final report & relevant documents for your necessary action please.



Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim related
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:43 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Hi Chris,

We refer to the above matter.

Third party have accepted our offer any discharge voucher need to be sign?
Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 3:52 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Restricted
Noted, thanks. Please proceed to make the offer to the other party.

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 3:41 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Hi Chris,

Yes, third party excess above $1,000 TCA is not applicable.

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
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 3:38 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Asher
To confirm, it is due to the excess of $2k right?

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 3:05 PM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Hi Chris,

We refer to the email below.

TCA is not applicable in this case.

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
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 1:30 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Asher

Please proceed.

Is TCA applicable in this case?

Thanks.

Chris Tan
Logistics Officer
Corporate Services Division
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2020 11:23 AM

To: Chris TAN (CNB) <Chris TAN@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Your ref : SLL9124L/NOV18
Our ref : CS/CNB18012177/R1e-1

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLL 9124L AND SLP 4212C ON 10/11/2018

We refer to the above matter.
The accident occurred when CNB vehicle collided hit onto a civilian parked vehicle rear portion.
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

We seek your approval to offer repairer " PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD " at $ 1,492.75 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repairs (w/GST) S 4,196.38 S 931.90

2. Loss of Rental (4days x $66.95) S 267.80 S 200.85 (3days x $66.95)

3. Loss of Income (4days x $150) S 600.00 S 360.00 (3days x $120)
Total $1,492.75

Surveyor recommended 2days for repair add 1more for pre-repair inspection.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

Kindly let us have your approval to offer to third party repairer.

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
Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 3:54 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi

Chris Tan

Logistics Officer

Corporate Services Division
DID: (65) 6557 4315
Mobile: (65) 9049 7706
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From: Chris TAN (CNB)

Sent: Friday, 27 March 2020 3:48 PM

To: 'Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)' <CeciliaChong@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Case assignment: SLL9124L accident

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Cecilia

This case involves:
SLL9124L (CNB vehicle)
SLP4212C

Please handle the workshop’s claim as well as claim under TCA, if applicable. Thanks.

Our police report

SLP4212C accident report

Survey marked estimate and Photographs of SLP4212C (by LKK)
LOD

Chris Tan
Logistics Officer
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